
From: Arellano, Joey
To: Press
Subject: FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: Representative Hart Convenes Meeting of the Hillsborough County Legislative

Delegation
Date: Tuesday, August 31, 2021 11:04:30 AM

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
August 31, 2021
 
CONTACT
Malik Moore
Legislative Aide
Office of Representative Hart
Malik.moore@myfloridahouse.gov
 
 

Representative Hart Convenes Meeting of the Hillsborough
County Legislative Delegation

 
TAMPA, Fla. – On Friday, Sept. 10, 2021 at 9:30 a.m., the Hillsborough County
Legislative Delegation will meet to discuss legislative priorities for the upcoming session, as
well as hear from the public about what they would like to see the legislature act on this
year. Those who wish to speak, attend, or simply have questions can find all necessary
information at https://www.hillsboroughcounty.org.
 
Representative Hart issued the following statement:
 
“This is our final meeting before the start of the Legislative Session and it is important that
citizens make it a point to attend. We want to hear from you as to what you feel is important
as we get ready to go to Tallahassee to represent your interests.”
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